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From: De Jesus. Loraine

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Cc: Li, Grace; Blazek, John; Rivas, Sandra

Subject: RE: On Lok Day Services - Public Notice of Meeting
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 9:17:09 AM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

TO: San Francisco Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Public Library:

Please be advised that a public meeting of the Board of Directors of On Lok Day Services will

be held on Tuesday, Mary 5, 2024, at 1:30 PM to 3:30 PM. Attached is a copy of the public
notice, please post accordingly.

In the meantime, please confirm receipt of this public notice of said meeting and, should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 628-208-8482 or 510-815-3991
(cell). Thank you.

Thank you.

Loraine de Jesus
Board Liaison

1333 Bush Street

San Francisco, CA 94109
Email: |dejesus@onlok.org
Website: www.onlok.org
Office: (628) 208-8482
Mobile: (510) 815-3991
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notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited.



